TO: Pension Advisory Committee

FROM: Joseph Roseto, Human Resources Director
SUBJECT: Recommendation for Acceptance into Pension Plan
DATE:

Subject/Recommendation: Recommend approval of the new hires for acceptance into the Pension Plan as listed.
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Pension
Name Job Classification Department Eligibility
Date

Alvin Miller Recreation Leader Parks and Recreation 12/24/2016
Christopher Fowler Police Officer Police 01/07/2017
Daniel Jewett Police Officer Police 01/07/2017
Elliot Lightfoot Police Officer Police 01/07/2017
Jarik Melendez-Torres Police Officer Police 01/07/2017
Xavier Rodriguez Police Officer Police 01/07/2017
Erin Hollingsworth Librarian Il Library 01/09/2017
Zachary Cudizio Parking Enforcement Specialist Engineering 01/09/2017
Caleb Peterson Recreation Supervisor Parks and Recreation 01/09/2017
Albert McCue Police Information Technician | Police 01/09/2017
Anthony Pitsenbarger Public Utilities Technician | Public Utilities 01/09/2017
Danny Fiber Police Officer Police 01/09/2017
Raul Garcia Public Utilities Technician | Public Utilities 01/09/2017
Charles Lewis Stormwater Technician | Engineering 01/23/2017
Marcus Weaver Stormwater Technician | Engineering 01/23/2017
Justin Kristich Recreation Supervisor | Parks and Recreation 01/23/2017
Jason Detwiler Water Distribution Operator Trainee Public Utilities 01/23/2017
Agustin Menchaca lll Water Distribution Operator Trainee Public Utilities 01/23/2017
Myra James Development Review Technician | Planning and Development 01/23/2017
Kathy Paulsen Human Resources Office Assistant Human Resources 01/23/2017




